From: Kelly, William

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 12:27 PM
To: Alan Garten

Subject: Mazars resignation
Attachments: 2021 05 18 12 24 28 pdf

Dear Alan,
Az discussed.

Best regards,
Bill

William J. Kelly
General Counsel

Mazars USALLP

135 Wast 50th Street

Mew York, New York 10020

Tel: 212-375-6678 / Mobile: 917-502-8066
William.kelly@mazarsusa.com

WWW.Mazars, us

Follow Mazars on Linkedin - Twitter — Facebook - YouTube - Instagram
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mazars
135 West 50th Street
New York, New York 10020

Tel: 212.812.7000
WWW.Mazars.us

May 18, 2021

Mr. Alan Garten

EVP & Chief Legal Officer
The Trump Organization
725 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10022

Dear Alan,

&s General Counsel for Mazars USA, | write to advise the Trump Organization and related entities, including
Donald J. Trump, that Mazars USA is resigning from all engagements with the Trump Organization and related
entities.

Over the next few days, we will be providing a schedule of engagements and upcoming deadlines, if any.

At the present time, Mazars intends to cooperate with the transition to new accountants to all reasonable
extents.

Best regards,

wM _

William J. Kelly
General Counsel

Mazars USA LLP is an independent member firm of Mazars Group,
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